Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Informaticn

Sent: 26 September 2016 10:34

To: Downes Peter HQ-FOI: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: FOI Request

From: Ken Foxe

Sent: 24 September 2016 16:10

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: FOI Request

Dear Sir/Madam,
Under the FOI Act 2014, I am seeking the following:
- copies of the invoices associated with the following expenditure on cars in 2015 with a note on which

embassy/consulate/office to which the purchase was attached.

Vehicles (Gross Value Of New ' Human STOOF -
ASNEWCAR Vehicle) 24/12/ 2015Resources INTERNATIONAL 66000_
hicl :
A3NEWCAR vehicles (Gross Value Of New 30/07/2015 1 Uman 59089.14
Vehicle) 7 Resources
ASNEWCAR Vehicles (Gross Value Of New 12/02/2015Human 45420.33
Vehicle) Resources ;
A3NEWCAR Vehicles (Gross Value Of New 20/08/20151Man BMW AG 31115.17
Vehicle) _ Resources _ :
AZNEWCAR Vehicles (Gross Value Of New 22/10/2015Human 31082 8'
Vehicle) Resources
A3NEWCAR Veh!cles (Gross Value Of New 07/12/2015Human 30925.63
Vehicle) Resources :
hi .
A3NEWCAR Ve fcles (Gross Value Of New 03/12/2015Human 30732 45
Vehicle) S _ Resources :
icl
AINEWCAR Veh!c 25 {Gross Value Of New 18/12/2015Human 59781 53
Vehicle) _ Resources
hicles (G Val
A3NEWCAR vehicles (Gross Value Of New 26/11/2015 uman 27817.54
vehicte) 7T Resources
i G Val f
A3NEWCAR vehicles {Gross Value Of New 09/12/2015H“man 25483.43
Vehicle) Resources
Many thanks,
Ken Foxe
RECEIVED
Ken Foxe
Freelance Reporter/Assistant Lecturer DIT 26 SEP 2016
FOTland
Data Protection




